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Cardiellos, Maria

m—— - IR
From: 6, 7(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 2.37 PM
To: Cardiellos, Maria
Subject: Re: eGuardian entries - feedback

Pieces of a puzzle. )

Caunter terrorism is easier.

5, 7(C)

Branch Chief

Us Department of Momeland Security
Office of Intelligence & Analysis
Homeland Counterterrorism Division
Terrorist Targets and Tactles Branch

From: Cardiellos, Marla [mailto: Matla.Cardiellos@usdol.gov)
Sent Tt nuary 31, 2012 02:25 PM

To;

Subject: RE: eGuardian entries - feedback

THAT's why you like this tech/geek stuff... Your programming background fits with the bigger picture,

M

From: SN o S/ N
8ent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 12:53 PM
To: Lewls, David

Cc: IA.HCTD,SAR; BRI O'Rciily, Thomas; Cardiellos, Maria
Subject: RE: eGuardian entries - feedback

Rer.ds,

B, 7(C

| Secure CoiSHNT{)] NSTS

Branch Chief, Terrorlsl Targets and Tactics (T3)
Department of Homeland Security

Office of Intalligence and Analysis

Homeland Counterterrorism Division

ACLUEGO001664




From: Lewis, David [mailto:David.P.Lewis@usdoj,gov]

‘Sent: Tugsday, January 31, 2012 12:42 PM
or N |

Cer TAHCTD.SAR (S 7
Subject: Re: eGuardian entries - feedback ‘

: O'Rellly, Thomas; Cardiellos, Maria

| will commit to review your request, write up the specs and place on our improvements list.

~ David

LR L L

David P. Lewls

US Department of Justice
Bureau of Justice Assistance
810 7th Street

Washington DC 20531
{202) 616-7829

ook 3 ok ke ko

From: [maitto (AR I

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 12:15PM :

To! Lewls, David ‘

Ce IAHCTD.SAR SIS
C)

. 7(C) O'Relily, Thomas; Cardiellos, Maria
Subject: RE: eGuardian entties - feedback

ACLUEGO001665
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TR0 7C) NS )

| Offle: | Binckbe r{IE
ranch Chiet, Terrorist Targets and Tactics (T3)

Departmernitof Homeland Seourity
Office of Intelligence and Analysis
Hometand Counterterrorism Division

From: Lewls, David [mailto:David.P.Lewls@usdoj.gov)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 10:24 AM

To SIS

Ce: IAHCTD.SAR SO ' 1 O'Rellly, Thomas; Cardleltos, Marla

Subject: RE: eGuardian entries - feedback

David

Sent: Tuesday, January 31,

To: Lewls, David
Cer IAHCTD.SAR; [(2
Subject: eGuardian.entries *feedback

.av‘i'd,

6, 7((3)' l Offlco FANE(®)) Blackbern IS RN Socvre 5, 7(C) | NSTS NTToS)
4
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